



Ryan Van Der Bill, P.E. LEED® AP Mechanical Engineer

Mr. Van Der Bill is a mechanical engineer responsible for the design of plumbing, heating, ventilation, and air conditioning systems for commercial buildings. His experience includes the design of new and the remodeling of existing HVAC systems for educational facilities, medical facilities, office buildings, churches and other commercial or industrial facilities. He is also experienced in the use of computerized programs to design, render and economically analyze HVAC systems.

## **EDUCATION:**

BSME, Dordt College, Sioux Center, Iowa, 2003

## **REGISTRATION:**

South Dakota, Missouri, Iowa, Minnesota

## **EXPERIENCE:**

2009 – Present Associated Consulting Engineering, Inc. – Sioux Falls, SD

2005 – 2009 Ulteig Engineers, Inc., Sioux Falls, SD

2003 – 2005 Engineering Design Associates, Inc., Sioux Falls, SD

## **PROFESSIONAL INVOLVEMENTS:**

American Society of Heating, Refrigerating & Air Conditioning Engineers (ASHRAE) LEED® AP (Leadership in Energy and Environmental Design Accredited Professional) USGBC South Dakota Chapter Member